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Form gvg O/:

/
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Returr‘ Organization Exempt From ‘ome Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
B> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www.irs.gov/form990.

, 2013, and ending

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B creccisice | piy711,p-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
: s Doing Business As-
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
: Intial return 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE (314) 423-8000
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
|| Amenec ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 G Gross recepts $ 1,647,955.
L sgggfn-‘*;w" F Name and address of principal officer ERIC FENCL Ha) ';ég'rz,:ag{eos"f,p retum for Yes No
1954 INNERBELT BUS CTR DR ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 H(b) Are all subordinates included? B Yes No
1 Tax-exempt status l X I 501(c)(3) | 501(c) ( ) «{ (insertno) I I 4947(a)(1) or [ [ 527 If 'No,' attach a list {see Instructions)
J  Website. p» WWW.BUILDABEAR.COM/ABOUTUS/COMMUNITY/BABWFOUN H(c) Group exemption number P»
K Form of organization J X I Corporation l I Trustl lAssocnahon I | Other P> | L Year of formation 2001| M State of legal domicile MO

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most signtficant activiiles SUPPORT CHILDREN'S HEALTH & WELLNESS;

LITERACY AND EDUCATION PROGRAMS; DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS;

‘Partil

- Under penalties of perjury, | decl

/]
5|  DISASTER RELTEF; AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS. __________ ___—~_~—~~""""""""""°"
E 2 Check this box B [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
®| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, tneta) _ . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .... 3 9.
ﬁ 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine1b) . _ . . . . . ... ... .... 4
;.2 § Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2013 (PartV,lme2a), . . . . . ... ... ... .... 5 0
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NeCeSSary) . . . . . . . . .t e e 6 19.
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VHl, column (C), ne 12 . . . . . . .. . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 9904T, line SRF(‘,E'\‘,/EH N 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (PartVill.ineth), . . &I, . ... ........ 8 . 1,756,328, 1,646,491.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, ine 2g) . . . . . . <. . AUG 1.9 2014 . 8 i 0 0
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, angd 7 2l . 2,643. 1,464.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 94, 10c, @G@EN UT 0 0
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Parrvm—cmumn‘m‘)—meﬂij—.? .. 1,758,971. 1,647,955,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), nes 1-3) . . . . . . .. . .. .. .. 1,995,322, 1,596, 555.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ned4) . . . . . . .. .. ... .... 0
o 15 Salanes, other compensation, empioyee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0
g 16a Professtonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), Iine11e) , , . ., . . . ... ... .... i o 0
21 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine25)y p» U L e A
“147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111-24¢) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 33,510.
18 Total expenses Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine25) , . . . . . . ... 2, 032 . 994 . 1,630,065.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractbne 18fromlne12. . . . . . . . . v v vt v o\, -274,023. 17,890.
Bg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX.Ine 16) . . . ... ...................... 1,061,927.] 1,029,026,
25121 Total lisbilities (PartX, N€26), ., , . . . . ..\ i 151,774, 100, 983.
é’é 22  Net assets or fund balances Subtractine 21 fromime20. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 910,153. 928,043.

Signature Block

1? that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

8 true, correct, and complgte Declagation of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
> p kot 7/25714
®Slgn S|gnature of officer Date

O-Here b ERIC FENCL TREASURER

w Type or print name and title

(@ Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ¢ | PTIN
Il Paid self-employed
| ZPreparer
i Firm's EIN
Use Only [F\m's name > irm's EIN_ B>
Firm's address P> Phone no

@Vlay the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

................ l [Yes |X|No

wFor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions

JSA
3E1010 1 000

17188S 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T

Form 990 (2013)
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t BUII‘-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, IN(' 33-1007188
Form 990 (2013)
‘Part /Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
) Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoanymeinthisPart Il . . . .. .. .. ... .. .........,
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission

ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ7 | . . | . ... Yes [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES ? L e D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code } (Expenses $ 1,153,987. Including grants of $ 1,153,987. ) (Revenue $ )
CHILDREN'S HEALTH AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS-DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS TO SUPPORT THEIR EFFORTS IN CHILDREN'S HEALTH AND

WELLNESS PROGRAMS.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 80, 700. Including grants of $ 80,700 ) (Revenue $ )
LITERACY AND EDUCATION PROGRAMS - DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS WHICH PROMOTE LITERACY AND

EDUCATION.

4c¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ 17,595. Including grants of $ 17,595. ) (Revenue $ )
ASSOCIATE DISASTER RELIEF PROGRAMS - DONATIONS TO PROVIDE
TEMPORARY RELIEF TO PEOPLE WHO HAVE ENCOUNTERED FINANCIAL HARDSHIP

FOR REASON BEYOND THEIR CONTROL.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 346,673. Including grants of $ 346,673. ) {(Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 1,598, 955.

Form 990 (2013)

JSA
3E1020 2 000
PAGE 2
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¢ BUII'-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, IN(‘ 33-1007188

Form 990 (2013)

10
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13

15

16

17

18

19

Page 3
R:LLAVA  Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,”
coMPIete SCREAUIB A .« . . o v o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . ... .. 2 X
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . « « . . o v o i v v i it e e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage Iin lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partil. . . . . ... ... ... .. ...... 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partlll . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | . v v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic iand areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . v .« v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . L 0 i e 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . .. 10 X
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, ’ & Al
VI, VIIL, X, or X as applicable ey
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, hne 10? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . | . . . . . . . .. . e e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . .. .. ........ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . ., . . . ... ... .... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... o .... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part X |[11e X
f Dud the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes"”
complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl . . . & o v v i v i i i e e e e e e e e 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and If
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xifisoptional . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . ... .. 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activites outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . . ... .. 14b X
Did the organizatton report on Part IX, calumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . . . . ... ... ... 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . .. ... ... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part!l . . . . . . « .« v o v v v i i i il 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . . . « o v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . . ... ... 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b

JSA

3E1021 1 000
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Form 990 (2013)
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BUII.—-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188

Form 990(2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
. Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfand !l . . . .. ... ... .... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals In the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Ill . . . . . .. .. ..« . ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, lne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . .. e e 23| X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,"” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,"gotohne 25a. . . . . . . . . . . . . o v i i i i i 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during theyear? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part L . . . . . . v v v i i e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il _ . . . . . . . . .. .., 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll. . . . . . ... ... ... X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, - &‘fi”f .
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) Il G N Ve
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. . . . . . . .. 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
e T G 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . @ i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . .. ... ... ..... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxabie entity? I/f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, i,
OoriV, and Part V. IINE 1 . o v v i e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, , . . . ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, | |, . | 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 . . . . . . . . . . o i i i v i vttt e e 36 X
37 D the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartVl . . e e 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
192 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . ... ... ... 38 X
Form 990 (2013)
JSA
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Form 990 (2013)

i BUII‘-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lneinthisPartV .. . . .. .. ... . ...

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0-if not applicable. . . . ... .. 1b

3a

4a

5a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0-f not applicable, , . . . ... .. 1a

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

Enter the number of empioyees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return , | 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . . . . . . earlRig

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . . . .. ... ..
If "Yes," has it filed 2 Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to ine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O , , . . ...
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUNE )7 L e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes,” enter the name of the foregn country » _ __
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any ttme during the taxyear? . . . . .. ..

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i ..

6a

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? _ ., . . . . ... ..
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? | . L e

5b X
5¢
6a X

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . L L L L e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? _ . . . .. ... ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 828272 . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear ., . .. ... ... ...... | 7d | L fm% %’:Té
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintaned by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?, . ., ., .. ... ... .. ...« ....
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under secton4966? . . . . . ... ... ... ........
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . ., . . .. ... .......
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VU, hne 12 |, . . . . ... ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facites , . . , [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . .. .. .. v it 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem ), . . . . . . .. .. .. . e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . . . . . | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?, . ., . . ... .......... ‘
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ ., . . .. .. . ... ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... ..., 13¢
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . .. ..... ...
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
3E1005" 000 ' Form 890 (2013)
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' Form 580 (2013) BUII:'-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC% 33-1007188  page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response toWes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response or noteto any ine nthisPartVI . . . .. ... ... oo oo, X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or If the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . . . . . L oL L e .
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . L Lo 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . L e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the govermingbody? . . . . . . . . . .. . . oo i oo o i X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during ! .
the year by the following sk
a Thegoverning body?. . . . . v o ot i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . ... ... ... ...,
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . .. . .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffllates? . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . |[10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . J 1a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 e
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotolne 13 . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONTIICES? & & & v o o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule OhOW IS WaS dONE « « v « v v vt i i i e et et e it e it s i e s et e e
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblowerpolicy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . L oo oo
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . ... .. ...
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The orgamization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ....
b Other officers or key employees oftheorganization . . . . . . . . . o . . o o o o e e e e
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringthe year?. . . . . .« o o c i i i i i e e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . ... ...

Section C. Disclosure

17

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
D Own website Another's website Upon request EI Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organ|zat|on P ERIC FENCL 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 314-423-8000

JSA Form 990 (2013)
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Horm 990 (2013) BUIL’—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, IN 33-1007188 page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, I-Mst Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylneinthisPartVii. . .. .................. D
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

e List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

e |ist the organization's five current highest compensated empioyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order Individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
(A) (B) Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person i1s both an compensation  [compensation from amount of
week (ist any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor [o [ 5] o] =|a x| o the organizations compensation
relates |2 2| 2| F| 213619 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzatons | 8 & | 5| 2| §12 8| & | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | 8 2 | 3 218¢g and related
TR 5| 3 organizations
line) @ =:,' o 'g
3 § 2
g
(WMAXINE CLARK |
DIRECTOR EMERITUS X 0 1,162,878. 0
(TINA KLOCKE | __
PRESIDENT & DIRECTOR X X 0 457,342.
(YPARLENE ELDER |
SECRETARY & DIRECTOR X X 0 309,534. 0
(4PAUL_BUNDONIS | ]
DIRECTOR X 0 351,788. 0
(5 DAVE FINNEGAN
VICE PRESIDENT & DIRECTOR X X 0 356,571. 0
~Ui)ERIC FENCL ]
TREASURER & DIRECTOR X X 0 372,565. 0
LZ)MARSHA FUCH§ __________________________
DIRECTOR X 0 159, 735. 0
(8SCOTT GOWER | ]
DIRECTOR X 0 231,717. 0
(QRICHARD LEVINE | _____|
~ DIRECTOR X 0 287,602. 0
) RO
“w______ ]
- Y B
O
“w_____ ]
JSA Form 990 (2013)
3E1041 1 000
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1 z BUIL.—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188

Form 990 (2013) Page 8
NLi@A8 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) )
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any [ boX, unless person 1s both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
related i‘ 21218181532 ¢ organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | 5 g Z|81e 23 ?n (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | & clgl” 13 r (—"'; S and related
Iine) ez ls g|®8 organizations
e | = o 3
e | g °! B
] » 3
] T [
o 2
2
1b Sub-total > 0 3,689,732. 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , . . . . ... ... .. | 4 0 0 0
d Total (add lines1band1c) . . . . . ... . ... ... ... ..., > 0 3,689,732. 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Iimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization P 0

3 Did the organization lIist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... .......

4 For any individual sted on hne 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
T o 1 o [
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . .. ... ... .....
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

(A) (8) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

32):055 1000
171885 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T




Form @30 (2013) BUI -BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188 Page 9

LELRYUIN Statement of Revenue I:I

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil |
; A (B) © D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
- exempt business excluded from tax
- KRN function revenue under sections
y %iﬁ?ﬁ revenue 512-514
g’g 1a Federated campagns . . . . . . . .| 12
3
ag b Membershipdues . ........[1b
] ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... ...
g< Fund g event 1c
5% d Related organizatons . . . . . .. .| 1d
g;,—, e Government grants (contributions) . . | _1e
'g @ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
ag
i=1s) and similar amounts not included above . |_1f 1,646,491.
§E Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
“| h Total.Addlnes1a-1f . . . « v o o vttt ia . B
é’ Business Code
2
8 2a
© b
(2]
z c
S| d
b4 f All other program service revenue . . . .
= ™ o
@ | g TotalAddlnes2a-2f . . .................P e
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other stmiar amounts). ,ATTACHMENT 3 N 4 1,464. 1,464.
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . 0
Royames....................-...> 0
() Real () Personal % :
6a Grossrents . . . ... ..
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . .. ...........
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .
¢ Ganor(oss) . ... ..
d Netganor(loss) . .. .....
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $
3 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
o See PartIV,ne 18 « « « « « o . . . . .
g Less directexpenses . . . . . . . . ..
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part IV, ne 19 e e
b Less directexpenses . . . . ... ...
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances .. a
b Less costofgoodssold. .. ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . . .. .. . P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. .. ...
L My SR G
e Total AddINes 11a-11d « + «+ = = v v e v e e a .. P 0ls AT
12 Total revenue. Seenstructons . . . . . . ... .. .. .P» 1,647,955 1,464,
Form 990 (2013)
JsA

3E1051 1000
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Form 990 (2013) BUI[ﬂ-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188 page 10
L:E1iAN 8 Statement of Functional ExPenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other orgarizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part IX _ . . . . . . .. .. ... ... .. .....
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, T () (B) (€) (D)
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

EXPENSes

general expenses

1

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line21 .

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In

the United States See Part IV, lne22., . . . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,

6 Compensation not included above,

7 Other salaries and wages

organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, | | |
Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . ., . ... ...
to disquallfied
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section

9 Other employee benefits

10
1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . .
Payrolltaxes . . . . . . . . .. . 0.
Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management ..., ......
blegal , .. ..................
c

d

Accounting
Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17,
f Investment managementfees , , ., , ... ..
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list Ine 11g expenses on Schedule O), + . .« . .
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses
Information technology. . . . . ... ... ..
Royaltes, ., . . . ...............
Occupancy
Travel . . . . . e e e
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings , ., . .
Interest . . . .. ... L. ...
Payments to affillates., . . . . ... ... ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , | , .,
Insurance , ., ... L.
Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e |If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of lLine 25, column
(A) amount, hist line 24e expenses on Schedule O)

e Allotherexpenses _ _ _______________
Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e

1,585,265.

by

L o GRRT, sn . - P
B SR 3
5

.

1,595,265

1,290.

1,290

8,600.

8,600.

Olo|O

-3

L e

OO

795

795.

OlO|O|O] .

OlOIOIO| OO

2,400.

1,630,065.

1,598, 955.

26

Joint costs. Complete this hne only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here P> If

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . . . . ..

JSA

3E1

052 1 000

17188S 764N 7/13/2014

10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T
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. BUII‘—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188
Form 990 (2013) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany linenthisPart X . . . . . . ... oot en o, .. [ ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-bearing . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ... ... .. S 0
2 Sawvings and temporary cashinvestments, . . .. ... ... ... ... 350,150, 2 664,489.
3 Pledges and grants recewvable, net 711,777, 3 364,537.
4 Accountsrecevable,net L 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees

Complete Part Il of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section ks
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers o
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
@ organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of SchedulelL . . . . ... 0 s 0
| 7 Notes and loans recevable,net, ... ... L. L. g7 0
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ... ... ..., ds 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges dae 0
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or [ Eewy
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a -
b Less accumulated depreciaton., . . .. ... .. 10b J10c 0
11 Investments - publicly traded securites  , . . . .. .. ... ... ...... J 11 0
12 Investments - other securities See PartiV,lmne 11, . . . . . ... ... ... Q12 0
13  Investments - program-related See PartV,ine 11 , , . . .. ... ..... g3 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . ... ... . ... q14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 _ . . . . . .. . . . . . v . .. d1s 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) . . . . . . . ... 1,061,927 16 1,029,026.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . |, . . . . . . . .. . . e a7 0
18 Grantspayable . . . . .. ... .. ... 137,239 18 91,950.
19  Deferredrevenue | | | . . ... ... ... e g1 0
20 Tax-exemptbondliabiities , , ., .. .. ... ..., ... ... ... ... g 20 0
@|21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | . g 21 0
£(22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, s " :
:g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and - ¢
- disqualified persons Complete Part Il of ScheduleL , . . .. ... .....
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes |, , . . | | .
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, |, . . . . ..
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not inciuded on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D | . . . . i e 14,535. 25 9,033.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . ... ... ... ..... 151,774. 26 100, 983.

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » | X and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets

Permanently restricted netassets., . . .. ... ... ... ... ...

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Capttal stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . ... ... ..
Paid-in or caprtal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund = = .
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | |
Total net assets or fund balances

4

ot AT R
206,199.| 27 455,217.
703,954 . 28 472,826.

910,153.

33 928,043.

1,061,927,

34 1,029,026.

JSA
3E1053 1 000
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. BUIL‘—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Form 990 (2013) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets .

Check If Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart Xl . .. ... ... ... .......
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), Ine 12) . . . . . . .. . . . oo oo 1 1,647,955,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ime 25) . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2 1,630,065,
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromine 1. . . . . .. . . . o oo ool ool 3 17,890.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) . . . . . 4 910,153.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . ... L o oo e n i e e 5 0
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities . . . . . . . . . . ..o e 6 0
7 INVESIMENtBXPENSES « « v v v v v v v v v s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0
8 Priorperiodadiustments . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e 8 0
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 9 0

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

33, COIUMP (B)) « v o v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 928,043.

m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthisPart Xl . . ... ..............

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 I:l Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other" explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = |
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
l___| Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . ... ... ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In
the Single Audit Act and OMB CIcUlar A-1337 «  « v v o v vt v e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why 1in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2013)
JSA
3E1054 1 000
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Pu”c Charity Status and Public Sgport

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. |

[ omB No 1545-0047

2013

"Open toPublic™ :

 Inspection

Name of the organization

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification nume

33-1007188

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it i1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1

2
3
4

10
11

L O O O C

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, ctty, and state =~~~
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)Xiv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i )

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part [l )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b |:] Typell ¢ |:| Type llI-Functionally integrated d l:] Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualfied persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this bOX L
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (i1} and Yes | No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? =~ ... .. ... .. 11g0) X
(i) A family member of a persondescribed in (1) above? 119(n) X
(iiiy A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? L., 11g(w) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (n) EIN (1ii) Type of organization (1v) Is the {v) Did you notify (v1) Is the (vit) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizatonin | the organizaton | organization in support
above or IRC section CSLF(');'\f;fndlr:” in col (1) of your | col (1) organized
(see instructions)) Y support? nthe U S ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
LAy ‘
Total B 2 0 Lo | R G W

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA

3E1210 1 000
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' ‘ BUIL'—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the boxon line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under

Part Ill If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not

include any "unusual grants ") . . . . . . 962,317.

2,099,057, 1,893,344. 1,756,328. 1,646,491,

8,357,537.

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

0

1,646,491,

8,357,537.

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 _2,099,057.
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) Included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownon ine 11, column(f). . . . . ..

0

6 Public support Subtract line 5 from iine 4 |

8,357,537.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013

(f) Totat

962, 317. 2,099,057. 1,893,344. 1,756,328. 1,646,491.

7 Amounts from line 4

8,357,537.

10

11
12
13

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

1,517. 2,713. 3,026. 2,643. 1,464 11,363

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Is regularly carredon . . . . . . .. .. 0

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv) . . ... ... ... i - | : 0

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 8,368, 900.
Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 I1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . . . o i v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . ... ... 14 99.86¢,
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partli,hne 14 . . . . . .. ... ... ...... 15 96.97¢9
16a 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and hne 14 s 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . ... ............ >
b 331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . . . . ... ... ...... >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “"facts-and-crcumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
oo =112 1 Lo >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “"facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOrted OrganIZation . . . . . . . .t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
MSITUCHIONS . . . .\ 4 v v v o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e > |:|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JSA
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. BUIL'—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC‘ 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

Page 3

received (Do not include any “unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that i1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose = |

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf | . _ . .
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts Included on hines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand7b. . . . . . . .. ..

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from =;§fﬁ§§: o
HNEB) W v v v v e e e e e 2Ly
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromlne6. . . .. ... ...
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES . 4 4 v v« = s &« s s o o o+ s

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

sectton 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand10b , , ., ., .. ..
11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included 1n line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s regularly
carred onN + ¢ ¢ v e e e w s e e a e e s

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv) , ., .. .......

13 Total support. (Add hnes 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . .. ... ...
14 Furst five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e » I_l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . .. .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 v v oo .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) _ . . . ., . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlil, ne 47 . ... ... ... .. 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 i1s more than 331/3 %, and line
17 18 not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private foundation. f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

%2’?221 1000 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
17188S 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T PAGE 15




t ! BUIL.—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC' 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10, Part Il, ine 17a or 17b,
and Part lil, line 12 Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions)

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
B> Attach to Form 990.

l OMB No 1545-0047

2013

:Open.t6 Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form9$0. Inspection:
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete If the organizaton answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . . .. .......
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . . . ..
Aggregate value atendofyear. . ... ... ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclustve legalcontrol? . . . . .. ... .. EI Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible privatebeneft? . . . . . .. ... ... ... 0 e e |:| Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete Iines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

O b WN

%] Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . i ot i e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . .. ... ... ... 0., 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included n(a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... . ..., 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _____ ____________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementis located » _________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . . ... ... ... ... ... ..... l:l Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» _ o ___
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1) and section T70MNANBIN? . . . . . . . o oot eee e e e [ dves [Ino
9 In Part X!ll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIl ine1 . . . . . . ..o oo v i o i v i e s __ . __
(i) Assets included IN Form 990, PartX .« . . . v v it i e e e e e e e e >SS _

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 . . . . . . . . o o v i i i e e > _
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . v v e i e e e e e e e e e e e e s e u e e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheduie D (Form 990) 2013
JSA
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17188S 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T PAGE 17



. BUIL‘-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC’ 33-1007188

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e B Other
c Preservation for future generatons o ToTToTTTTTTomTmmmmmmmmmmmmmT
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . [j Yes [_—| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? | | e [ Ives [_INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . .. i e e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . ... . ... it 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . .. ... .. o e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . v o i i i e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ne 21?2 .. .. ... . ..., u Yes | |[No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here If the explanation has been provided nPart XIll, . . . .. ...
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c¢) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contrbutions . . .. .. ... ..
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . . . ... ......

d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities

andprograms . . . . . . . .. ..

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

g Endofyearbalance. . . ... ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should egual 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated orgamzations ., . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . . . . .. L L L L L L e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? _ . . . . .. ... ........ 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
:EiAYUl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a_See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land . - & v v v e e e e e e e e e e Pl R
b Buldings . - . ... oo
¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . . . .. ..
d Equpment . . ... .. oL
e Other . - . .« « o v o v v i i i o it o
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ). . . . . . >
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
JSA
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BUIL.-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, IN(‘ 33-1007188
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

‘Part Il Investments - Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12) P>
ETAAAl] [nvestments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

)
2
(3)
4)
(%)
(8)
(7)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13) >

Other Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description {b) Book value

1
2
3

(
(
(
(4
(
(
(
(

;D
Rl NS Rl Rudl Naaml Reorl Kb s

7

8
9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 15). . . . . . . . . . . . . v v s v v o .. »

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X,

line 25
1. (a) Description of liabihity (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes : e e
(2)DUE TO RELATED PARTY 9,033. 3
(3)
(4)
)
6)
()
(8)
(9) St
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) P 9,033. v L

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part Xl1II, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII|

gg’:z?o 1000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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. BUIL‘—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, IN(’ 33-1007188
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1,667,689.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ... ... 2a
b Donated services and useof faciies . . . ... ... ... .. ... 2b 19,734}
¢ Recoveries ofprioryeargrants . . ... .. ... 2c b
d Other (Describe nPartXIll) . ... . ... .. ... .. .. 2d
e Addlines 2athroughad = . . ... 19,734.
3 Subtracthne 2e fromline 1 | . . . . .. e e e 1,647,955,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on iine 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

o n

Other (Describe in Part XIIl ) 4b

o Addlnes da andab T

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl lne 12) . . . . . . . .

1,647,955,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2  Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Otherlosses

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

O Q0 o o

Add iines 2a through 2d

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 7b

1,649,799.

19,734.

1,630,065.

o 0

Other (Describe in Part XIIl )

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5§ Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18 )

1,630,065.

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lil, hnes 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line
2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xll, Iines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

JSA
3E1271 1 000

171885 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T
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»  Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 BUIIL -BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page §
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

JSA

3E1226 1 000
171888 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5,5T PAGE 21



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE F Stateme*of Activities Outside the Unitéd States

(Form 990)
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. i

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury P> Inf t bout Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. .
Internal Revenue Service nrormation abod ule F ( ) g Inspection
Name of the organization Employer 1dentification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

QUants OF BSSISIANCE? | . . . . . ... Yes [ ]No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States

3 Activities per Region (The following Part [, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed )

{a) Region (b) Number of {c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) 1s (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e g, a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
Independent investments, service(s) in region In region
contractors grants to recipients
In region located in the region)

(1) NORTH AMERICA GRANTMAKING N/A 1,290.

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(18)

(17)
3a Sub-total, .. ........
b Total from continuation
sheets to Partt . , . . ... -
¢__Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) g i - e v 1,290

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980. Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

Jsa
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

BUII‘—BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, IN("

33-1007188

Page 4

L%\  Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a US Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? /f "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U S Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the orgamization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of US Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of US Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) . ., . . . . . v v v v v v i e e e e e e e

Did the organization have any operations In or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
“Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

[]

[]

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

[X] no

No

No

No

JSA
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. BUIL‘-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule F (Form 890) 2013 Page 5
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the infarmation required by Part |, line 2 (monitorning of funds), Part |, ine 3, column (f)
(accounting method, amounts of investments vs expenditures per region), Part I, line 1 (accounting method), Part Ili
(accounting method), and Part Ill, column (c) (estmated number of recipients), as applicable Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions)

FOREIGN GRANTS
SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE 2

CHARITIES APPLY FOR A GRANT ONLINE. A CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE MEETS TO
REVIEW THE APPLICATION. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THEN APPROVE THE PROPOSED
GRANTS. AFTER APPROVAL FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE GRANT IS GIVEN

TO RECIPIENTS WHICH WERE LOCATED IN CANADA.

J3A Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

3E1502 1 000
17188S 764N 7/13/2014 10:45:25 AM V 13-5.5T PAGE 26



LZ dD¥d LG G-€T A WY GZ:GP:0T PTOC/ET/L NWI9L S88TLI

000 L 882}3¢

vsr
(c102) (066 wiod) | ANpayss 066 WJ04 10j SUOIIINIISU| 3Y) 893S ‘BI1JON JOY UOIIONPIY Jiomiaded 104
< T T oaet | ouil aU Ul palsi] SUONEZIUEBIO 18030 JO JequWny [B101 1jug €
“vgotr Tt T giqe)y | eull sy} Ul pals!| SUollEZiuBBio Juswulenoh pue (£)(9)10G UOII0SS JO 1I8qUINU [BIO} JOUT 2
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| {zi)
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| [}
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| Tow)
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| %)
FHOONI MOT ¥0d SAOL “19%‘LTE (€) (d) 108 FATIA AYMILVD ODIINYND TGZ8T
||||||||||||||||| SIOL ¥0d SAOL ANTHWA (8)
HOYYASEY TYOIAHW "6€87912 (€) (D) 108 pO00T AN ‘MYOA MAN YOOTd HIPT ‘A¥Mdvo¥d 92
||||||||||||| HOWVESTd SALIGYIQ TTINAOS (1)
¥ TYIIAIW S, NIUATIHD| *8¥9 862 (€) (0Y10G| ZT09¥90-29 SO0T8E NI ‘SIHAWIW IOWId IAAL IS T0S
[T T T T T T HoWvESWY S, NFMGTIED 3aar -4s (9)
SWYYD0¥d §,NFUATIHD ‘080°v9 (€) (DY TOS| LSP6ZTH-€T T000T AN ‘XM¥OX MAN YIZ IN¥d IS HIGE M €12
|||||||||||||||||||| 940 “ASOOHISUONCA (§)
SWY¥9H0¥d S NIHATIHD| ‘P8LPIT (€) (D) T0G[ szSLLOV-9€ 69009 TI ‘FYIHSNTIOONIT ¥bZ X0d °0°d
T T T T T T NoTIvaNncd 1¥VEH §.NIWATIHD (§)
JIITIY YALSVYSIQ *L20’L6 (€) (D) TOS| GO096T0-£G| 9000Z D0 ‘NOIONIHSYM MN SIIFULIS d ONY HLLT .
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T ss0u0 au¥ NWOTHEWY (§)
SLNYYD FTEYLIVYHD *197“9L2 (€) (d) 109
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 0007ss > waHio (2)
SSANTUYMY HSILSOY ‘G96 ‘661 (€} (DY10G| 8€£66Z€ET-0T 0pS80 CN ‘NOLIONI¥d Td ANZ @ ZLWLS 0901
|||||||||||||||||||||| SWvads wsIinv (b)
JoUB)SISSE 10 JOUE)SISSEe YSEO-Uou , fsyio 20UR)SISSE USED Juelb a|qeotdde i juswutanob io
Juel6 o 9sodind () Jo uonduosag (6) c_w_wm_mmdo&‘%e“o%@ -Uou jo Junowy (a) useo jo nowy (p) uoioas i () NI3 (g} uoneziuebio Jo ssaippe pue awen (e) |

papaau si 8oeds |euoljippe ji pajeoldnp 99 Ued || Wed 000'G$ UBU) 10w paaiadal Jey) juaidioas Aue Joy ‘Lz aull ‘Al Med
‘066 W04 0} ,S9), pasamsue uoneziuebio ayy yi 819|dwo) "sajelg pajiun sy} ui suoneziuebiQ PUB SJUBWULIBAOL) O} dIUR)SISSY J3Y)Q PUE SJURID "I Meg
pajun ay) ul spuny Juelb jo asn ay) Buuoyuow 104 sainpaoosd s,uoneziueblo ayy A| Wed Ul aquoseq 2

s9lels
ON D mw>H Tt rrrs i nrnn e e T T T ¢ 8ouB)sISSE Jo sjuelb Ay} pieme 0} pasn BLS)LID UOI03|9S 3y
pue ‘souejsisse 1o sjuelb ay) Joj Ayqibie seajuelb su} ‘souElsIsse Jo sjuelb sy} Jo JUNOWER By} BjeNURISqNS 0) SPJodal ulejurew uoljeziuebio sy} saoq L
9DUEB]SISSY pue sjuels uo uonjeunoyu| [esauss [ELEE

88TLO0T-€€ *ONI ‘NOILVANNOA JOHSMYOM ¥Vd€d-¥-ATINnd
Jaquinu uonesynuapi Jakojdwg uoljeziueblio ay) Jo aweN
By :o;owam:_ CoTE "066ULI04/A0G SI"MMM }B S1 SUOPONIISUI S} pue (066 WI04) | 3INPaydS INOge UOIIEWIOM] o 92IN3S BnuBAaY [EWIBIU

funseal] ayj jo juswipedaq
‘066 wio4 03 yoeny 4

a1and oy uado
- "7 10 1Z 3U1| ‘Al J4ed ‘066 WIO 03 ,SIA,, palomsue uoieziuebio ay) Ji 9jajdwos
€LOT $9}E}S Pojiuf 3y} Ul S|ENPIAIPU| PUB ‘SJUdWIUIIAOL) (066 Wi04)
Zv00-5¥SE ON GWO | ‘suoneziueliQ o) asue)sissy 19Yj0O pue sjuels) 1 3TNA3HOS




8¢ dOVd

(£102) (066 uuog) | dINpaysg

IG°G-€T A WY GZ2:6%:0T ¥FI0Z/ET/L NP9L S88TLT

000 + ¥0G+3E
vsr

NUAID

H4Y SINVYD HHL

‘SN HHL NI dALYOO0T d4dM HOTHM SINAIIOHY OL

SY0I0FYIA A0 Q¥VY0d HHI WO¥d TYAQYAdVY ¥MALAY ° SINYUD

ddsododd dHI FA0YddY NIHL SYOLIHAIA 40 ddv0d dHL  “NOIIVOITAdY HHLI MUTAMY

0L SLAIIW HILILTIWWOD SNOILNHIIYINOD ¥

“INITNO INYYD ¥ ¥0d ATdd¥Y SAILIYYHD

Z ANIT ‘I I¥v¥d ‘I ITNATAHOS

SLNYED SN

uonewloyul

|euonippe Jayjo Aue pue ‘(q) uwnjod ‘||| Wed ‘gz aul| ‘| ied ul palinbas uonewuojul sy} apiacid o} Jed siy} 8)9|dwo ‘uoneuioju] _Ecme_na:é
L

asue)sisse Yseo-uou Jo uonduasaq (j)

{Joyio ‘jesiesdde AW 4
300q) uohen(es Jo poyya ()

aouE)SISSE YSEd-Uou
jo junowy (p)

juelb yses
Jo Junowy (9)

sjuadioal
jo JaqunN (q)

aoue)sisse Jo juelb Jo adAj (e}

papasu si aoeds [euoiippe i pajedlidnp aq ued ||| ued
"22 3UI| ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 UO ,S8A, Paiamsue uojeziuebio sy} ji 913|dwo) "sajels pajiuf ayl Ul S[enplAIpu) 0} 39UEBISISSY 19yl pue ﬂ:m._é

Z afed
88TLO0OT~€€

"ONI

(€102) (066 wiod) | 3Inpaysg
‘NOIIVANNOA JOHSMYOM ¥VdAL-¥-dT1INnd



SCHEDULE J .Compensation Information . | oms No 1545-0047

(|:OmiI 990) " For certain Officers, Dcirectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
ompensated Employees
i Open to-Public

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 9990, Part IV, line 23.
P> Attach to Form 990 P> See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer tdentification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

m Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these tems

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or Initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to

DN e e 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to remmbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all | - ;im
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked 1n line
1a?

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part |l

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consuitant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . ... ...
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, ., ... L ... L L.
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item n Part |lI

o8

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed in Form 880, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent an the revenues of
a The organization?

If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe Iin Part il
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization? | | L e e e
b Any related OrganiZation? . . . . . . ...
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descrbe in Part lll
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe nPart il . _ . . . . ... ... ... ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the Initial contract exception described In Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe

] T L 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53 4958-6(C)7 . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

JSA
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. o °
| oms No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@ 1 3

R Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on L ]
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. ¢ Opento Put_)llc
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D

MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS (LESS THAN $5,000) WERE PAID TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS THAT SUPPORT OUR MISSION OF DOMESTIC ANIMAL PROGRAMS;

ENDANGERED SPECIES PROGRAMS; DISASTER RELIEF PROGRAMS AND ENVIRONMENTAL

CONCERNS.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE
EMPLOYEES OF BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP, INC., A RELATED PARTY. BUILD-A-BEAR

WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE VOLUNTEERS.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND IS DISTRIBUTED TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR REVIEW.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ANNUALLY REQUIRES EACH OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR TO COMPLY AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. IN
ADDITION, WE REQUIRE MEMBERS OF THE CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE TO DISCLOSE

ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO DISCUSSING ANY GRANT REQUESTS. IF THERE IS SUCH A

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

3E12%§A1000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

CONFLICT, THE CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE AND/OR BOARD MEMBER MUST RECUSE

THEMSELVES FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF ANY GRANT.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ANNUALLY POSTS THEIR FORM 990 ON
THE RELATED PARTY, BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP, INC'S WEBSITE. WE WILL ALSO
PROVIDE COPIES UPON REQUEST. THE DOCUMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE TO BE

INSPECTED AT OUR OFFICE.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING AND
IMPACTING THE LIVES OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES BY SUPPORTING PROGRAMS
THAT PROVIDE RESEARCH, TREATMENT, AND EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN HEALTH
AND WELLNESS CAUSES. THE FOUNDATION ALSO SUPPORTS PROGRAMS WHICH
PROMOTE LITERACY AND EDUCATION, THE PRESERVATION OF ENDANGERED
ANIMALS AND THEIR HABITATS, DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS, DISASTER RELIEF

AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS.

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL, AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DE,
pc, frL,GA,HI,ID,IL, IN,IA,KS,KY,LA,ME,MD,MA,MT,
MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA,

RI, SC, SD, TN, TX,UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
. ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME
(A) (B) (C) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME 1,464. 1,464.
TOTALS 1,464. 1,464.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

A MEASURABLE DIFFERENCE

To the Board of Directors
Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc
St. Louis, Missouri

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation®) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. :

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemnal control relevant to the Foundation’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate m the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND AN INDEPENDENT FIRM
ASSOCIATED WITH THE NORTH AMERICAN REGION OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
KNOWN INTERNATIONALLY AS MOORE STEPHENS BROWN SMITH WALLACE, LLC




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Build-A-Bear Woikshop Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

oo S (M. LCC

St. Louis, Missouri
August 6, 2014




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Contributions payable
Due to related party

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 2012

$ 664,489 $ 350,150
364,537 711,777

$ 1,029,026 $ 1,061,927
$ 91,950 $ 137,239
9,033 14,535
100,983 151,774
455,217 206,199
472,826 703,954
928,043 910,153

$ 1,029,026 $ 1,061,927

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year ended December 31, 2013

Support and Revenues:
Contributions
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
In-kind contributions
Interest income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses:
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
General and administrative

Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net assets, at beginning of year

Net assets, at end of year

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 609,050 S - 609,050
- 939,422 939,422
- 62,874 62,874
- 206 206
- 28,565 28,565
- 6,375 6,375
19,733 - 19,733
1,352 112 1,464
1,268,682 (1,268,682) -
1,898,817 (231,128) 1,667,689
21,800 - 21,800
1,153,987 - 1,153,987
80,700 - 80,700
16,400 - 16,400
17,595 - 17,595
308,473 - 308,473
50,844 - 50,844
1,649,799 - 1,649,799
249,018 (231,128) 17,890
206,199 703,954 910,153
) 455,217 S 472,826 S 928,043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year ended December 31, 2012

Support and Revenues:
Contributions
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
In-kind contributions
Interest income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses:
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
General and administrative

Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net assets, at beginning of year

Net assets, at end of year

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 587,054 $ - 587,054
- 71,937 71,937
- 952,328 952,328
- 120,862 120,862
- 250 250
- 18,397 18,397
- 5,500 5,500
20,473 - 20,473
2,444 199 2,643

1,080,746 (1,080,746) -
1,690,717 88,727 1,779,444
71,937 - 71,937
813,660 - 813,660
71,332 - 71,332
81,914 - 81,914
22,400 - 22,400
19,503 - 19,503
916,976 - 916,976
55,745 - 55,745
2,053,467 - 2,053,467

(362,750) 88,727 (274,023)

568,949 615,227 1,184,176
$ 206,199 $ 703,954 910,153

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-



BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 17,800 $  (274,023)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Pledges receivable 347,240 (277,748)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Contributions payable (45,289) 63,429
Due to related party (5,502) (1,465)
Net cash provided by-(used in) operating activities 314,339 (489,807)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 314,339 (489,807)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 350,150 839,957
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 664,489 $ 350,150

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-



BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

Note A -

Note B -

Nature of Activities

Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™) is committed to improving
and impacting the lives of children and families by supporting programs that provide
research, treatment, and education for children health and wellness causes. The
Foundation also supports programs which promote literacy and education, the
preservation of endangered animals and their habitats, domestic animal shelters, disaster
relief, and environmental concerns.

In 2004, the Foundation established a scholarship program originally funded with two
separate $100,000 donations by which associates of Build-A-Bear Workshop may apply
for up to 20 individual $1,000 scholarships to be awarded annually.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,
Additionally, financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC)
958-205-05, Presentation of Financial Statements which requires the Foundation to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue and Support

The Foundation receives a substantial portion of its revenue from related parties. The
related parties collect donations in their retail stores and through their websites on behalf
of the Foundation under the authorized agent agreements as described in Note D.

Related parties also donate portions of proceeds of certain specifically identifiable
products and restrict those donations for various Foundation charitable causes.

Use of Estimates in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.



BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continved
December 31, 2013

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. The Foundation
reports donations of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When the satisfaction of a
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions at times may
be in excess of federally insured limits.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are made up of support due within one year from related parties.
Pledges receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding at year-end. Due to the receivables being from a related party, management
has concluded that there will be no losses realized on the balances outstanding.

Contributions Pavable

Contributions payable are Board approved grants awarded to qualified non-profit
organizations. The contributions payable are recorded upon approval by the Board.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Costs have been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between program expenses and general and
administrative expenses.



BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2013

Note B -

Note C -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Foundation constitutes a qualified not-for-profit organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is, therefore, exempt from federal income
taxes.

The Foundation has addressed the provisions of FASB ASC 740, Accounting for
Income Taxes. In that regard, the Foundation has evaluated its tax positions, expiring
statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new
authoritative rulings and believes that no provision for income taxes is necessary, at this
time, to cover any uncertain tax positions. The Foundation’s federal Form 990 for tax
years 2010 and later remain subject to examination by taxing authorities.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation evaluated all subsequent events through August 6, 2014, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No events require recognition in the
financial statements or disclosures of the Foundation per the definitions and requirements
of FASB ASC 855-10.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets account for all contributions that are restricted for

specific purposes or time periods. At December 31, 2013 and 2012 the following items
were included in temporarily restricted net assets:

2013 2012
$ 274,109 § 488,674
120,157 137,982
4,271 4,271
9,517 25,599
48,897 37,928
15,875 9,500

$_472,826 $_ 703,954
Net assets released as of December 31,

Program restrictions $1,268,682 $.1,080,746



BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2013

Note D - Related Party Transactions

Support and related pledges receivable for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
primarily consist of amounts collected by a related party. The Foundation entered into
authorized agent agreements with the related parties in December 2003, which specify the
relationship between the organizations. Under the terms of the agreements, the related
party collects donations in their retail stores and through their website on behalf of the
Foundation.

The related party also donates portions of public sales of certain specifically identifiable
products and restrict these donations resulting from these sales for various Foundation

charitable causes.

The Foundation received donated services from a related party as described in Note B.

-10-
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

\Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545.1709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www irs.gov/form8868.

o If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part1and check thisbox . , . . . . . ... .. .. .. » X

o If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part I unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of tme You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certamn Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submtt original (no copies needed)
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAM LONY et e e e e e e e »[]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time

to file income tax returns Enter filer's Identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Z\'}Z%Va:z*;or Number, street, and room or sute no If a P O box, see instructions Social security number (SSN)
filing your 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
If:;md?:nes City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
ST. LOUIS, MO 63114
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) « . . . . .. . .. .. Lol ]
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of B ERIC FENCL

e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check thisbox | _ ., . ... ... ... > D

e |If this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s

for the whole group, check thisbox , , , , . . > D If it 1s for part of the group, check thisbox . ., . . > L_l and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for

1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

untl__08/15 ,20_14 _, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension is
for the orgamization's return for
»| X | calendaryear2013  or

> . tax year beginning . 20_ _ _, and ending ,20_

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason D initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |f this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a$ 0
b If this application s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3c($ 0
Caution If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
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